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Dorothy Menasco ’

Y —
From: Lee Eng Tan

Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 1:48 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; Judy Harlow

Subject: Docket No. 140226

Hi Dorothy,

Pursuant to the Order Establishing Procedure (Order No. PSC-15-0149-PCO-El) in Docket No. 140226-El,
please copy the following items from Docket No. 140002-EG into the above reference docket.

Direct Testimony

Document No. 04982-14 - Direct Testimony of Jeffrey Pollock and Exhs JP-1 and JP-2
Document No. 04972-14 — Direct Testimony of Steve W. Chriss and Exhs SWC-1 through SWC-4
Document No. 04971-14 — Direct Testimony of Kenneth E. Baker and Exhs KEB-1 through KEB -5

Rebuttal Testimony

Document No. 05384-14 — Rebuttal testimonies of Renae B. Deaton and Thomas R. Koch

Document No. 05377-14 — Rebuttal Testimony of Mark R. Roche and Exh MRR2 and Rebuttal of Terry Deason
and Exh JTD-1.

Document No. 05129-14 — Rebuttal Testimony of Jennifer Todd

Document No. 05126-14 — Rebuttal Testimony of Tim Duff

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

Lee Eng

lLee Eng Tan

Senior AHorney

Office of the General Counsel
(850) 413-6185
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